From: Hans Ottervanger

To: Rachelle Stofberg

Subject: RE: Proposed Construction of a 132KV Powerline, Outeniqua - Oudsthoorn - COMMENTS DEADP
Date: 23 January 2013 12:01:05 PM

Thanx

From: Rachelle Stofberg [mailto:RachelleS@sivest.co.za]

Sent: 23 January 2013 08:58 AM

To: Hans Ottervanger

Cc: Jana Jordaan; Jenny Barnard; Ursina Rusch; WyngaaJO@eskom.co.za

Subject: FW: Proposed Construction of a 132KV Powerline, Outeniqua - Oudsthoorn - COMMENTS
DEADP

Hi Hans,
Thank you for your email!

We hereby acknowledge that your Departments has in principle no objection to the application
based on the environmental approval. We can however confirm that a formal application for
way-leaves along or over provincial roads will be submitted to the office of the District Roads
Engineer as per the details below.

Kind regards,

Rachelle

RACHELLE STOFBERG
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT

SIVEST Environmental Division

tel +27 21 852 2988 fax +27 021 852 2660

email rachelles@sivest.co.za website www.sivest.co.za

Consulting Engineers — Project Managers — Environmental Consultants — Town and Regional Planners
Durban - Johannesburg - Pietermaritzburg - Richards Bay - Ladysmith - Cape Town -Harare (Zimbabwe)

From: Jana Jordaan

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 8:27 AM

To: Rachelle Stofberg

Subject: FW: Proposed Construction of a 132KV Powerline, Outeniqua - Oudsthoorn - COMMENTS
DEADP

FYI

From: Hans Ottervanger [mailto:Hans@edendm.co.za]
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 8:18 AM

To: Jana Jordaan

Cc: Lionel Coetzee; Cornelius Malgas; Evan Burger

Subject: RE: Proposed Construction of a 132KV Powerline, Outeniqua - Oudsthoorn - COMMENTS
DEADP

Jana

| cannot confirm that we have received the application as it does not show on the “Land”
registry system as maintained by Province. As you were informed, all applications go to the
office of the DRE in Oudtshoorn where it is logged and the refered to a person ( that can be an
Eden official ), to handle the matter. Neither myself or Mr Coetzee have this application on our
worklist as far as | can acertain.


mailto:Hans@edendm.co.za
mailto:RachelleS@sivest.co.za
mailto:rachelles@sivest.co.za
http://www.sivest.co.za/
mailto:[mailto:Hans@edendm.co.za]

However, as the application is for environmental approval, | can confirm that in principle there
is no objection to the application for environmental approval. However, a formal application for
way-leaves along or over provincial roads needs to be submitted to the office of the District
Roads Engineer, Private Bag X617, Oudthoorn, 6620, for formal approval for a service
alongside, within or crossing a provincial road reserve.

Regards

g t 6ttetvan.ge'c
Acting frec gflanager
oDe,ot Roads Services
ofden. oDi.sttict dfan.ici,aalit#
Jdg6 ¢,Box 2

geotge
044 8031500 | 0828068994

From: Jana Jordaan [mailto:JanaJ@sivest.co.za]

Sent: 22 January 2013 09:30 AM

To: Hans Ottervanger

Cc: Rachelle Stofberg

Subject: Proposed Construction of a 132KV Powerline, Outeniqua - Oudsthoorn - COMMENTS
DEADP

Hi Hans,
All the best for 2013!

The above-mentioned project with DEA Ref 14/12/16/3/3/1/613 and DEA&DP Ref
16/3/1/6/6/D7/9/0089/12 has reference. We would just like to confirm that Eden District
Municipality received the hardcopy and CD of the DBAR, EMP other supporting documentation
on 05/11/12 ? We would like to proceed with the FBAR and associated PPP phase and your
Department comment is key. Please could you perhaps indicate when we can expect DEA&DP’s
comment by?

(Attached is a locality map indicating proposed location and routes)

Many thanks and regards,

Jana

JANA JORDAAN
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION ADMINISTRATOR

SIVEST Environmental Division

tel +27 21 852 2988 fax +27 021 852 2660

email janaj@sivest.co.za website www.sivest.co.za

Consulting Engineers — Project Managers — Environmental Consultants — Town and Regional Planners
Durban - Johannesburg - Pietermaritzburg - Richards Bay - Ladysmith - Cape Town -Harare (Zimbabwe)
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely
for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA
(Pty) Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Mimecast Unified Email
Management ??? (UEM) offers email continuity, security, archiving and compliance with all current
legislation. To find out more, contact Mimecast.

Attention: The legal status of this communication is governed by the terms and conditions
published at the following link: http://www.edendm.co.za/maildisclaimer.pdf
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